From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Admin. Assistant

Sent: 7/6/2011 2:27:35 PM

Subject: Fw: Draft Issa and Grassley response letter: privileged and confidential
Attachments: Issa 7-6-11.doc

Please print two copies and place in my chair

————— Original Message —-——--

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 02:18 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: FW: Draft Issa and Grassley response letter: privileged and confidential

I left a hard copy in your inbox.

————— Original Message-———-—-

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:09 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO) ; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Draft Issa and Grassley response letter: privileged and confidential

DP

Steve Reich
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